

Kappa Sigma records

Kappa Mu Chapter

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on July 31, 2020. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Tennessee Tech University Archives

1100 North Peachtree Avenue PO Box 5066 Cookeville, Tennessee 38505 <u>matkinson@tntech.edu</u> URL: <u>https://www.tntech.edu/library/research/archives</u>

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Content Description	4
Administrative Information	4

Summary Information

Repository:	Tennessee Tech University Archives
Creator:	Hobbs, Robert
Creator:	Kappa Phi Delta
Creator:	Kappa Sigma Fraternity
Title:	Kappa Sigma records
ID:	RG.0000.0140
Date [inclusive]:	1963-1969
Date:	2014
Physical Description:	.4 Cubic Feet
Language of the Material:	English .
Mixed Materials [box]:	1

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Social fraternity, Kappa Phi Delta, began in 1964 by eight Tennessee Tech men. At the time, social fraternities were prohibited on Tech's campus, although there were a number of them that were operating and the University, especially President Derryberry, was aware of the operation of these illegal social fraternities. A demand for organizations that promoted social activity increased on campus and the fraternity gained members quickly. By the end of Spring 1966, they had more than 35 members and were participants in many university activities anonymously. The founders of the fraternity began an Inter-fraternity Council in 1966.

By winter 1966, the administration began to come to terms with the students body's desire for social fraternities and fully recognized the number of fraternities operating illegally on campus. It launched a study, "The Fraternity Situation," which ended in the recognition of fraternities meeting set qualifications (2.0 GPA and official by-laws and a constitution). The fraternities also needed an advisor. Kappa Phi Delta was the only fraternity that met these qualifications and became the first social fraternity on campus on February 23, 1967. Kappa Phi Delta eventually merged with Kappa Sigma after the fraternities began cohabitating Barbour Manor on Walnut Street in fall of 1966. This arrangement continued and Kappa Phi Delta and Kappa Sigma became the Kappa Mu Chapter of Kappa Sigma on May 2, 1969.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Content Description

The collection includes records of the original fraternity before its merger with Kapa Sigma in 1969. Records include original minutes, rosters, and 2014 history of the first approved fraternity at Tennedsee Tech prior to its approval.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Tennessee Tech University Archives

1100 North Peachtree Avenue PO Box 5066 Cookeville, Tennessee 38505 <u>matkinson@tntech.edu</u> URL: <u>https://www.tntech.edu/library/research/archives</u>

^ Return to Table of Contents